



NOKIA MOBILE PHONES, Inc.
12278 Scripps Summit Drive
San Diego, CA 92131
Tel. (858) 831 5000

June 26, 2002

Federal Communications Commission,
Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: Equipment Authorization Branch

I hereby certify that the transceiver FCC ID: GMLRH-10 Nokia model 8280, complies with ANSI/IEEE C95.1-1992 Standard for Safety Levels with Respect to Human Exposure to Radio Frequency Electromagnetic Fields, 3kHz to 300 GHz.

Compliance was determined by testing appropriate parameters according to standard.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Stuart Ross".

Stuart Ross
Senior Program Manager
Product Development
NOKIA MOBILE PHONES